From: Nicola Oktay on behalf of Planning.Responses
Sent: 10 October 2024 10:58

To: Planning Scanning

Subject: FW: Planning Consultation on: AW/245/24/HH

Aldwick Parish Council response

Nikki Oktay
Planning Receptionist, Planning Department

T: 01903 737965
E: Nicola.Oktay@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.qov.uk

To register to receive notifications of planning applications in your area please go to
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder
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From: Clerk (Aldwick Parish Council) _

Sent: 09 October 2024 13:12
To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Planning Consultation on: AW/245/24/HH

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
Or opening.

Dear Hebe



The Planning Committee of Aldwick Parish Council has considered this planning application and resolved to
comment as No objection.

Kind regards
Heather
MHeather Knight

Heark & REO o Aldwick Pari
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Farish Councit oifice apening hours currantly ars: Tues-Thurs 10.00am-12.30pm

Website: www. aldwickpanshoouncil. gov.uk

This email may contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you have received this in error please notify the
sender and delete the email immediately. You may not use or pass it to a third party. Whilst every care has been
taken to check outgoing emails for viruses etc., it is your responsibility to carry out checks upon receipt of the email.
Aldwick Parish Council does not accept liability for any damage caused.

This email does not create any legal relations, contractual or otherwise and any view or opinions expressed are
personal to the author and do not necessarily represent those of Aldwick Parish Council.

Any personal information, such as name, postal address, telephone number and email address given to the Parish
Council will only be used to provide a requested service and will not be disclosed to any third party without your
prior permission or unless we are required to do so by law.

From: planning.responsasi@arun.gov.uk <planning.responsss@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: 27 September 2024 10:49

To: Clerk (Aldwick Parish Council) _
Subject: Planning Consultation on: AW/245/24/HH

To: Aldwick Parish Council

NOTIFICATION FROM ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL

Town & Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended)
Town & Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015 - Article 25
Representations by Parish/Town Councils

Planning Permission for Works or Extension to a Dwelling

Application No: AW/245/24/HH
Registered: 24th September 2024

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL AW/245/24/HH



Site Address: 6 Willowhale Avenue Aldwick PO21 4AY
Grid Reference: 490825 98996
Description of Works: Removal of attached garage and erection of single storey extension.

The Council have received the above application.

lick here {o view the application details

Should you have any comments to make, these should be sent by replying to this email by 31st October
2024 . You can also monitor the progress of this application through the Council web site:

!,

Nttes /Awaay, arun, gov. uk/planning-application-search (-> www 1. ann. gov. uk)

The application will be determined having regard to the development plan policies (if any are relevant) and
other material considerations. The development plan can be accessed via the website

Ditps Ay arun qov. ukideyelepment-plan as can information on what comments we can consider

hitps Ay arun. gov.uldplanning-aoplication-commaents

Please be aware that any comments you may make will be available on our website so please do
not insert personal details or signatures on your reply.

Should the application go to appeal the Planning Inspectorate will publish any comments made to the
Council on their website:hitps:/facp planninginspactorate. aov. uld but they will protect personal details.

When the appeal relates to a householder application there will be no opportunity to make further
comments.

In the absence of a reply within the period stated, | shall assume that you have no observations to make.
Yours sincerely

Hebe Smith

Planning Officer- Arun District Council

Telephone: 01903 737626

Email: hisbe smithéanun.aov.uk

ARSI TN SOV U

DX 57406 Littlehampton
You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from htips:/fanany srun. gov.uk/privasy-npotioy

Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the addressee), please notify the sender and delete the e-mailimmediately; using,
copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views, opinions or options presented are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Arun District Council. The information in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, therefore we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this e-mail to a third
party. The Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked for
viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed and we do not accept liability for any damage
caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimerincludes any attachments.

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL AW/245/24/HH



